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City Council Memorandum

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members

From: Erica Henderson, Deputy City Clerk

Date: June 7, 2020

Item: Approve In-Store Fireworks Sales License for Cub Foods

Council Action Requested:
Approve the attached resolution approving an In-Store Fireworks Sales License for Cub Foods.

Background Information:
The City has received and reviewed an In-Store Fireworks Sales application from Cub Foods, 1729
Market Boulevard, with proposed dates of sale from June 8, 2021 through July 10, 2021.

Issuance of the license is contingent on an inspection by the Hastings Fire Inspector.

Financial Impact:
The associated fee has been paid.

Advisory Commission Discussion:
N/A

Council Committee Discussion:
N/A

Attachments:
e Resolution
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CITY OF HASTINGS
DAKOTA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 06 - -21
RESOLUTION APPROVING AN IN-STORE
FIREWORKS SALES LICENSE FOR
CUB FOODS, 1729 NORTH FRONTAGE ROAD
WHEREAS, Cub Foods submitted an application for an In-Store Fireworks Sales License; and

WHEREAS, approval and issuance of the license is contingent on the fire inspection.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hastings, that the
In-Store Fireworks Sales License for Cub Foods is approved.

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HASTINGS, MINNESOTA THIS 7" DAY OF JUNE
2021.

Mary D. Fasbender, Mayor
ATTEST:

Kelly Murtaugh, City Clerk
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